
City Council Meeting – Tuesday, February 14th, 2023 

• The next Committee Meeting date will be discussed at tonight’s 

meeting. 

• Agenda Packet will be available on the Friday before the meeting. 

 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 

TIERED TRAINING ROOM 

2ND FLOOR OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE BUILDING 

Tuesday, February 14th, 2023 

 

5:55 p.m. Pre-Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation – Councilman Jeff Watson 

1. Call to Order – Mayor Doug Sprouse 

2. Roll Call – Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

3. Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens present 

at the meeting during this period on issues not on the agenda. 

No action will be taken tonight. All comments will be taken 

under advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes – Tuesday, January 24th, 2023. 

6. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title 

only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that 

ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) different days 

for ordinances listed on this agenda as item number(s) 8A, 9A, 

12, 13, and 14. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 

the council members). 

7. Downtown Springdale Alliance Report. Presented by Jill Dabbs. 

8. Parks and Recreation Committee by Chairman Mike Lawson 

A. A Resolution authorizing the southeast Cal Ripken Ballfield at 

Tyson Park be named for Justin Harp. Forwarded from Committee 

with recommendation for approval. Presented by Ernest Cate, City 

Attorney. Pg.1 



City Council Meeting – Tuesday, February 14th, 2023 

9. Planning Commission Report and Recommendation by Patsy 

Christie, Director of Planning and Community Development 

A. An Ordinance accepting the replat of lots 5A and 5B, Elm 

Springs Heights Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 

and Declaring an Emergency. Pgs. 2-5 

10. Finance Committee by Chairwoman Amelia Williams 

A. An Ordinance calling a Special Election in the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas on the questions of issuing bonds under Amendment No. 

62 to the Constitution of the State of Arkansas for the purpose of 

refinancing and financing the cost of capital improvements; levying 

a one percent (1%) sales and use tax for the purpose of retiring such 

bonds; and prescribing other matters pertaining thereto. Presented 

by Shep Russell, Friday Firm. Pgs. 6-13 

B.  A Resolution authorizing the execution of a Professional Services 

Agreement for testing services on Dixieland Road Extension. 

Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval. 

Presented by Ryan Carr, Engineering. Pgs. 14-25 

C. A Resolution to appropriate funds for the purchase of a vehicle for 

use on the trail system. Forwarded from Committee with 

recommendation for approval. Presented by Mike Peters, Active 

Transportation Coordinator. Pgs. 26-32 

D. A Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale to 

utilize federal funding for the following project: Dean’s Trail Phase 

IIIA. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for 

approval. Presented by Mike Peters, Active Transportation 

Coordinator. Pg. 33 

E. A Resolution authorizing the purchase of a software program for 

Public Works, Engineering, Community Engagement, and Planning; 

and to waive competitive bidding. Forwarded from Committee with 

recommendation for approval. Presented by Mark Gutte, IT 

Director. Pgs. 34-51 

11. Police and Fire Committee by Chairman Brian Powell 

A. A Resolution to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of 

vehicles and associated vehicle equipment for the Springdale Fire 

Department. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation 

for approval. Presented by Chief Jim Vaughan, Fire Department. 

Pgs. 52-56 

12. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the razing 

and removal of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 



City Council Meeting – Tuesday, February 14th, 2023 

located at 983 W. Sunset Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas; and 

declaring an emergency. Presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 

Pgs. 57-63 

13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for 

the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located 

within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an 

emergency. Presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pgs. 64-78 

14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for 

the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located 

within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an 

emergency. Presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pgs. 79-85 

15. A Discussion on a date for the 2nd Committee Meeting in February. 

16. Comments from Council Members. 

 

17. Comments from City Attorney. 
 

18. Comments from Mayor  

 

19. Adjournment. 



ErnestCa/2023Misc/RESOHarp 
 

 
 RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SOUTHEAST 
CAL RIPKEN BALLFIELD AT TYSON PARK BE NAMED 
FOR JUSTIN HARP. 
 

 

WHEREAS, Justin Harp was a long-time supporter of youth baseball in the City 

of Springdale, Arkansas, and his contributions have had a lasting impact on youth 

sports in the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, recognizes the positive impact that 

Justin Harp made to youth sports in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to recognize Justin Harp by 

designating and naming the Southeast Cal Ripken Ballfield at Tyson Park as “Justin 

Harp Field”; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Southeast Cal Ripken Ballfield at 

Tyson Park will hereafter be known as Justin Harp Field. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______day of _________________, 2023. 
 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RE-PLAT (RP23-02) 
OF LOTS 5A & 5B, ELM SPRINGS HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 
 
 WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
 
Lot 5C 
Part of Lot 5A, Elm Springs Heights, Benton County, Arkansas being more particularly described as 
follows: 
Beginning at an existing pipe marking the Northwest Corner of Lot 5A.  Thence along the North line of 
said Lot 5A, South 87 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds East, 229.94 feet to a set rebar with cap.  Thence 
leaving said North line, South 02 degrees 37 minutes 47 seconds West, 200.02 feet to a set rebar with 
cap on the South line of Lot 5A.  Thence along the South line of said Lot 5A,.  Thence North 87 degrees 
16 minutes 53 seconds West, 229.94 feet to an existing rebar marking the Southwest Corner of Lot 5A, 
said point being on the East right of way line of Roma Drive.  Thence along the West line of said Lot 5A 
and along said right of way line, North 02 degrees 37 minutes 47 seconds East, 200.00 feet to the Point 
of Beginning, containing 1.06 acres and subject to any Easements of Record. 
 
Lot 5D 
Part of Lot 5A & part of Lot 5B, Elm Springs Heights, Benton County, Arkansas being more particularly 
described as follows: 
Commencing at an existing pipe marking the Northwest Corner of Lot 5A.  Thence along the North line of 
said Lot 5A, South 87 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds East, 229.94 feet to a set rebar with cap and the 
Point of Beginning.  Thence continuing along the North line of said Lot 5A and along the North line of said 
Lot 5B the following bearings and distances: South 87 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds East, 308.82 feet 
to an existing rebar. South 81 degrees 24 minutes 25 seconds East, 30.00 feet to an existing p/k nail 
marking the Northeast Corner of Lot 5B.  Thence along the East line of said Lot 5B, South 09 degrees 22 
minutes 04 seconds West, 95.75 feet.  Thence leaving said East line, North 87 degrees 17 minutes 11 
seconds West, 327.43 feet to a set rebar with cap.  Thence North 02 degrees 37 minutes 47 seconds 
East, 98.18 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.75 of an acre and subject to Highway Rights of 
Way and any Easements of Record. 
 
Lot 5E 
Part of Lot 5A & part of Lot 5B, Elm Springs Heights, Benton County, Arkansas being more particularly 
described as follows: 

Page 2 

sharontr
Text Box
RP23-02



Commencing at an existing pipe marking the Northwest Corner of Lot 5A.  Thence along the North line of 
said Lot 5A, South 87 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds East, 229.94 feet to a set rebar with cap.  Thence 
leaving said North line, South 02 degrees 37 minutes 47 seconds West, 98.18 feet to a set rebar with cap 
and the Point of Beginning.  Thence South 87 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds East, 327.43 feet to the 
East line of Lot 5B.  Thence along the East line of said Lot 5B the following bearings and distances: South 
09 degrees 22 minutes 04 seconds West, 68.21 feet. South 15 degrees 44 minutes 02 seconds West, 
35.02 feet to an existing p/k nail marking the Southeast Corner of Lot 5B.  Thence along the South line of 
Lot 5B and the South line of Lot 5A, North 87 degrees 16 minutes 53 seconds West, 311.48 feet to a set 
rebar with cap.  Thence leaving the South line of Lot 5A, North 02 degrees 37 minutes 47 seconds East, 
101.84 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.75 of an acre and subject to Highway Rights of Way 
and any Easements of Record. 

 
AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said REPLAT OF LOTS 5A & 
5B, ELM SPRINGS HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the RE-PLAT OF LOTS 5A & 5B, ELM SPRINGS 
HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, TO THE City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the re-
plat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this 
Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the 
same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, and the 
City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 
 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this ________day of ______________, 2023. 
 

 

             
               ______________________________________ 
               Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  

Page 3 

sharontr
Text Box
RP23-02



Page 4 



Page 5 



 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION IN THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS ON THE QUESTIONS OF 

ISSUING BONDS UNDER AMENDMENT NO. 62 TO THE 

CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF REFINANCING AND FINANCING THE COST OF 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS; LEVYING A ONE PERCENT (1%) 

SALES AND USE TAX FOR THE PURPOSE OF RETIRING 

SUCH BONDS; AND PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS 

PERTAINING THERETO. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas (the "City") has 

determined that the City is greatly in need of the following capital improvements of a public nature:   

 

(a) new, and improvements to existing, streets, roads, trails, bridges and 

sidewalks including particularly, without limitation, any curb, gutter, drainage, flood control and 

other related improvements, equipment and land acquisition to accomplish such improvements, and 

street lighting, utility adjustments and traffic signals related thereto (the "Street Improvements");  

 

(b) park and recreational facilities and improvements including particularly, 

without limitation, upgrades to existing parks and a new recreation center, and any necessary land 

acquisition, equipment and parking, drainage, flood control, lighting, street and utility improvements 

therefor (the "Park and Recreational Improvements");  

 

(c) facilities, equipment and apparatus for the City's fire department, including 

particularly, without limitation, a new fire station and training facilities, and any necessary land 

acquisition and parking, drainage, flood control, street, lighting and utility improvements therefor 

(the "Fire Department Improvements"); and 

 

(d) a new senior center including necessary equipment, furniture, fixtures, land 

acquisition, drainage, flood control, street, utility and parking improvements therefor (the "Senior 

Center Improvements"); and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City has outstanding $145,790,000 in principal amount of its Sales 

and Use Tax Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2018 (the "Series 2018 Bonds") and 

$43,685,000 in outstanding principal amount of its Sales and Use Tax Refunding Bonds, Taxable 

Series 2020 (the "Series 2020 Bonds"); and 

 

  WHEREAS, the Series 2018 Bonds, which financed and refinanced various capital 

improvements, are secured by and payable from collections of a 1% City-wide sales and use tax 

levied pursuant to Ordinance No. 5223 of the City adopted November 28, 2017 (the "2018 Tax"); 

and 

 

Page 6 



 

2 

  WHEREAS, the 2018 Tax is levied and collected for the sole purpose of paying the 

Series 2018 Bonds; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the Series 2020 Bonds, which refinanced various capital improvements, 

are secured by and payable from the collections of a 1% City-wide sales and use tax levied pursuant 

to Ordinance No. 2082 of the City adopted March 13, 1992 (the "1992 Tax"); and 

 

  WHEREAS, the indebtedness represented by the Series 2020 Bonds can be paid and 

secured with collections of the 2023 Tax identified below; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the 1992 Tax was levied for general municipal purposes and will 

continue to be levied for general municipal purposes after the Series 2020 Bonds are retired; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is essential that the Series 2018 

Bonds be refunded to allow the Street Improvements, the Park and Recreational Improvements, the 

Fire Department Improvements and the Senior Center Improvements to be financed without a tax 

increase; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has further determined that the Series 2020 Bonds 

should be refunded in order that collections of the 1992 Tax be released from the pledge in favor of 

the Series 2020 Bonds and used entirely for general municipal purposes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council proposes to finance all or a portion of the costs of 

refunding the Series 2018 Bonds and the Series 2020 Bonds and accomplishing the Street 

Improvements, the Park and Recreational Improvements, the Fire Department Improvements and the 

Senior Center Improvements by the issuance of capital improvement bonds (the "Bonds") under the 

authority of Amendment No. 62 to the Constitution of the State of Arkansas ("Amendment 62") and 

Title 14, Chapter 164, Subchapter 3 of the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (the "Authorizing 

Legislation"), allocated as follows:  $135,000,000 in maximum principal amount for the Street 

Improvements;  $16,250,000 in maximum principal amount for the Park and Recreational 

Improvements; $7,750,000 in maximum principal amount for Fire Department Improvements; 

$16,250,000 in maximum principal amount for Senior Center Improvements; $140,000,000 in 

maximum principal amount for the refunding of the Series 2018 Bonds; and $45,000,000 in 

maximum principal amount  for the refunding of the Series 2020 Bonds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City can pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds from the 

proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax to be levied under the authority of the Authorizing Legislation 

that will replace the 2018 Tax; and 

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is to submit to the electors of the City the 

questions of issuing the Bonds under Amendment 62 and the Authorizing Legislation at a special 

election to be called for that purpose and to levy a replacement sales and use tax at the rate of 1% on 

the receipts from the sales at retail within the City of all items which are subject to taxation under the 

Arkansas Gross Receipts Act of 1941, as amended (A.C.A. §§26-52-101, et seq.), and the receipts 

Page 7 



 

3 

from storing, using, distributing or consuming within the City tangible personal property under the 

Arkansas Compensating Tax Act of 1949, as amended (A.C.A. §§26-53-101, et seq.) (collectively, 

the "2023 Tax" or the "Sales and Use Tax"); 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas: 

 

Section 1. There be, and there is hereby called, a special election to be held on 

May 9, 2023, at which election there shall be submitted to the electors of the City the questions of 

issuing the Bonds under Amendment 62 and the Authorizing Legislation to pay all or a portion of the 

costs of refunding the Series 2018 Bonds and the Series 2020 Bonds and accomplishing the Street 

Improvements, the Park and Recreational Improvements, the Fire Department Improvements and the 

Senior Center Improvements in the maximum principal amounts described above, to be payable 

from collections of the Sales and Use Tax remaining after the State of Arkansas deducts its 

administrative charges and required rebates. 

  

Section 2.  In order to provide for the payment of the principal of and interest on the 

Bonds and all obligations of the City in connection therewith, there is hereby levied the Sales and 

Use Tax.  The levy of the Sales and Use Tax shall not become effective until the special election 

called in Section 1 above has been held and the issuance of the Bonds for one or more of the 

purposes is approved by the voters; provided, however, that no Bonds will be issued unless the 

issuance of the Bonds for the refunding of the Series 2018 Bonds is approved.  The effective date of 

the 2023 Tax will be the day following the date the 2018 Tax expires.  The Sales and Use Tax shall 

be levied and collected on the gross receipts, gross proceeds or sales price in the maximum amount 

allowed from time to time under Arkansas law, subject to rebates and limitations as required for 

certain single transactions as from time to time required by Arkansas statutes.   

 

Section 3.  The questions of issuing the Bonds shall be placed on the ballot for the 

election in substantially the following form: 

 

The bonds described below that are approved may be combined into a single issue or may be issued 

in series from time to time.  If the bonds for one or more of the purposes are approved and one of 

such purposes is the Series 2018 Refunding Bonds, the City may cause to be levied a replacement 

1% sales and use tax, the net collections of which remaining after the State of Arkansas deducts its 

administrative charges and required rebates, will be used solely to retire the bonds and obligations of 

the City with respect thereto.  The tax will replace the City's existing 1% sales and use tax levied in 

2018 for the sole purpose of retiring bonds.  The effective date of the new tax will be the day 

following the date the existing tax expires.  The rate of taxation will be 1% even if bonds for more 

than one purpose are approved.  No bonds will be issued for any purpose unless the Series 2018 

Refunding Bonds are also approved. 

 

Page 8 



 

4 

 SERIES 2018 REFUNDING BONDS 

 

An issue of bonds of the City of Springdale in the maximum aggregate principal 

amount of $140,000,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of 

refunding the City's outstanding Sales and Use Tax Refunding and Improvement 

Bonds, Series 2018, professional fees related to the foregoing, the establishment of 

reserves, and bond issuance and any credit enhancement costs, and, in order to pay 

the bonds, the levy and pledge of a 1% local sales and use tax within the City that 

will expire after the bonds have been paid or provision is made therefor in 

accordance with Arkansas statutes. 

 

FOR…………………………………………………………………………………____ 

AGAINST…………………………………………………………………………..____ 

 

 

 SERIES 2020 REFUNDING BONDS 

 

An issue of bonds of the City of Springdale in the maximum aggregate principal 

amount of $45,000,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of 

refunding the City's outstanding Sales and Use Tax Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 

2020, professional fees related to the foregoing, the establishment of reserves, and 

bond issuance and any credit enhancement costs, and, in order to pay the bonds, the 

levy and pledge of a 1% local sales and use tax within the City that will expire after 

the bonds have been paid or provision is made therefor in accordance with Arkansas 

statutes. 

 

FOR…………………………………………………………………………………____ 

AGAINST…………………………………………………………………………..____ 

 

Page 9 



 

5 

STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS  

 

An issue of bonds of the City of Springdale in the maximum aggregate principal 

amount of $135,000,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of 

new, and improvements to existing, streets, roads, trails, bridges and sidewalks 

including particularly, without limitation, any curb, gutter, drainage, flood control 

and other related improvements, equipment and land acquisition to accomplish such 

improvements, and street lighting, utility adjustments and traffic signals related 

thereto, professional fees related to any of the foregoing, the establishment of 

reserves, and bond issuance and any credit enhancement costs, and, in order to pay 

the bonds, the levy and pledge of a new 1% local sales and use tax within the City 

that will expire after the bonds have been paid or provision is made therefor in 

accordance with Arkansas statutes. 

 

 

FOR…………………………………………………………………………………____ 

AGAINST…………………………………………………………………………..____ 

 

 

PARK AND RECREATIONAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

 

An issue of bonds of the City of Springdale in the maximum aggregate principal 

amount of $16,250,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of 

park and recreational facilities and improvements including particularly, without 

limitation, upgrades to existing parks and a new recreation center, and any necessary 

land acquisition, equipment and parking, drainage, flood control, lighting, street and 

utility improvements therefor, professional fees related to any of the foregoing, the 

establishment of reserves, and bond issuance and any credit enhancement costs, and, 

in order to pay the bonds, the levy and pledge of a new 1% local sales and use tax 

within the City that will expire after the bonds have been paid or provision is made 

therefor in accordance with Arkansas statutes.  

 

FOR…………………………………………………………………………………____ 

AGAINST…………………………………………………………………………..____ 

 

 

Page 10 



 

6 

FIRE DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENT BONDS  

 

An issue of bonds of the City of Springdale in the maximum aggregate principal 

amount of $7,750,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of 

facilities, equipment and apparatus for the City's fire department, including 

particularly, without limitation, a new fire station and training facilities, and any 

necessary land acquisition and parking, drainage, flood control, street, lighting and 

utility improvements therefor, professional fees related to any of the foregoing, the 

establishment of reserves, and bond issuance and any credit enhancement costs, and, 

in order to pay the bonds, the levy and pledge of a new 1% local sales and use tax 

within the City that will expire after the bonds have been paid or provision is made 

therefor in accordance with Arkansas statutes. 

 

FOR…………………………………………………………………………………____ 

AGAINST…………………………………………………………………………..____ 

 

 

SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

 

An issue of bonds of the City of Springdale in the maximum aggregate principal 

amount of $16,250,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the costs of a 

new senior center including necessary equipment, furniture, fixtures, land 

acquisition, drainage, flood control, street, utility and parking improvements therefor, 

professional fees related to any of the foregoing, the establishment of reserves, and 

bond issuance and any credit enhancement costs, and, in order to pay the bonds, the 

levy and pledge of a new 1% local sales and use tax within the City that will expire 

after the bonds have been paid or provision is made therefor in accordance with 

Arkansas statutes. 

 

FOR…………………………………………………………………………………____ 

AGAINST…………………………………………………………………………..____ 

 

 

Section 4. The election shall be held and conducted and the vote canvassed and 

the results declared under the law and in the manner now provided for municipal elections unless 

otherwise provided in the Authorizing Legislation and only qualified voters of the City shall have the 

right to vote at the election. 

 

Section 5. The results of the election shall be proclaimed by the Mayor, and his 

Proclamation shall be published one time in a newspaper having a general circulation in the City, 

which Proclamation shall advise that the results as proclaimed shall be conclusive unless attacked in 

the courts within thirty days after the date of publication. 

 

Page 11 



 

7 

Section 6. A copy of this Ordinance shall be (a) filed with the Benton and 

Washington County Clerks at least 70 days prior to the election date and (b) given to the Benton and 

Washington County Boards of Election Commissioners so that the necessary election officials and 

supplies may be provided.  A certified copy of this Ordinance shall also be provided to the 

Commissioner of Revenues of the State of Arkansas as soon as practical. 

 

Section 7. The Mayor and City Clerk, for and on behalf of the City, be and they 

are hereby authorized and directed to do any and all things necessary to call and hold the special 

election as herein provided and, if the issuance of the Bonds is approved by the electors, to cause the 

Sales and Use Tax to be collected in accordance with the Authorizing Legislation, and to perform all 

acts of whatever nature necessary to carry out the authority conferred by this Ordinance. 

 

Section 8. If the Bonds for the refunding of the Series 2018 Bonds are approved 

by the voters and if such Bonds are issued, the 2018 Tax shall be abolished at the proper time so that 

the 2023 Tax and the 2018 Tax are not in effect at the same time.  Collections of the 2018 Tax 

received after the Bonds are issued shall be used, if necessary or appropriate, to provide for the 

payment of the Bonds. 

 

Section 9. If any Bonds are approved and issued, the City intends to negotiate 

with Crews & Associates, Inc. and Stephens Inc., which have assisted the City in preparation of the 

Bond size and repayment structure, for the sale of the Bonds that may be issued from time to time. 

 

Section 10. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be separable 

and if any provision shall for any reason be held illegal or invalid, such holding shall not affect the 

validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

 

Section 11. All ordinances and parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

PASSED: ____________________, 2023. 

 

  APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 

  ________________________________ 

                 Mayor 

______________________________ 

          City Clerk 

 

(SEAL) 

 

Page 12 



 

8 

 CERTIFICATE 

 

The undersigned, City Clerk of Springdale, Arkansas hereby certifies that the 

foregoing pages are a true and perfect copy of Ordinance No. _____, passed at a _________ session 

of the City Council of Springdale, Arkansas, held at the regular meeting place of the City Council at 

______ o'clock p.m., on the ____ day of __________, 2023, and that the Ordinance is of record in 

Ordinance Record Book No. _____, Page _____ now in my possession. 

 

GIVEN under my hand and seal this ______ day of ______________________, 

2023. 

 

 

 

  ________________________________ 

             City Clerk 

 

(SEAL) 

Page 13 



RESOLUTION NO.     
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR TESTING SERVICES ON DIXIELAND ROAD 
EXTENSION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of testing services for the 

Dixieland Road Extension project; 
 

WHEREAS, Grubbs, Hoskyn, Barton & Wyatt, Inc. performed the 
geotechnical engineering work for this project;  

 
WHEREAS, the price not to exceed amount for professional testing services 

shall be $30,000.00. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that  
 
Section 1. the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into a professional 
services agreement with Grubbs, Hoskyn, Barton, & Wyatt, Inc. for testing services to 
be paid from the 2018 Street Bond Fund. 
 
Section 2. The Mayor is authorized to approve change orders as long as the cumulative 
total of the change orders does not exceed 10% of the original agreement price.   

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this  day of February, 2023. 

 
 
 

 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

  _ 
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

 
APPROVED: 

 

 

  _ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 14 



Page 15 



Page 16 



Page 17 



Page 18 



Page 19 



Page 20 



Page 21 



Page 22 



Page 23 



Page 24 



Page 25 



 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF A VEHICLE FOR USE ON THE TRAIL 

SYSTEM. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Springdale Planning Department is in need of purchasing a vehicle 

which can be used on the Springdale Trail System; 

 

WHEREAS, the advantages of a vehicle dedicated to use on the Trail System are many, 

including the ability to access trails to check for graffiti, trash, damage; manage trail contours; 

mange the adopt-a-trail program; use in special events; and quick access to remote areas of the 

trail that otherwise can only be reached by bicycle or walking; 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has obtained quotes for such a vehicle, and wishes 

to purchase the vehicle from Golf Cars of NWA, a Springdale company, in an amount not to 

exceed $10,097.00, as shown on the attached estimate; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any 

contracts related to the purchase of the aforementioned vehicle from Golf Cars of NWA in an 

amount not to exceed $10,097.00, to be paid from the unrestricted General Fund. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______ day of ____________________, 2023. 

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

 

APPROVED: 

 

____________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 26 



Page 27 



Page 28 



Page 29 



Page 30 



Page 31 



Page 32 



RESOLUTION NO.    
 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL 
FUNDING FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECT: DEAN'S 
TRAIL PHASE IIIA. 

 
WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission is accepting 

applications for Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) funds for projects at the following 
Federal and City participating ratios, up to the maximum Federal-aid available: 

 
TYPE WORK WORK PHASE FEDERAL % CITY %

Construction of City Project Project Design 0 0
 Right-of-Way 0 0
 Utilities 0 0
 Construction 80 20
 Construction Engineering 0 0 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, Construction of on-road and off-road trail facilities are eligible activities.  

 
WHEREAS, a maximum $100,000 city match is required with a maximum $500,000 

Carbon Reduction Program reimbursement, is currently budgeted in the Public Works 2023 
budget. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT: 
 

SECTION I: The City will participate in accordance with its designated 
responsibilities in this project. 

 
SECTION II: The City pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the 

Northwest Arkansas Planning Commission to initiate action to implement this project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __________ DAY OF_____________, 2023. 
 
 
 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Page 33 



ErnestCa/2023Misc/RESOiWorQ  

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 

AN RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 
SOFTWARE PROGRAM FOR PUBLIC WORKS, 
ENGINEERING, COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, AND 
PLANNING; AND TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is in need of a software program for use 
by Public Works, Engineering, Community Engagement, and Planning, as the software 
previously used by these departments has been discontinued; 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received a proposal from iWorQ Systems, Inc., for a software 
program which is suitable for the needs of the various departments in need of a software 
program, and also includes training and implementation costs;  
 

WHEREAS, the iWorQ software is reasonably priced, is considered the state of the art in 
this type of software, and is the exclusive provider of this type of software; and 
 

WHEREAS, the 2023 Budget of the City of Springdale contemplated the purchase and 
implementation of this software for these various City departments, and the costs thereof were 
included in the 2023 Budget of the Information Technology Department. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 
 

Section 1:  That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a service agreement with 
iWorQ Systems, Inc., described herein for the purchase and implementation of a software 
program for the Public Works, Engineering, Community Engagement, and Planning 
Departments, in an amount not to exceed $56,500.00, to be paid from the 2023 Budget of the 
Information Technology Department. 
 

Section 2:  That competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or practical because of the 
exceptional situation previously set out herein and therefore competitive bidding is hereby 
waived under Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-104. 

  
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of February, 2023. 

 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________  
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 34 



DEPARTMENT  FUNDING  REQUEST 
 
 
 

 

Department:  
 

Date: 
 

Point of Contact:  Amount Requested: 
$ 

Date to be Presented to Committee:     ___2_/__7__/2023___ 
Brief Description of Funding Request: 
 
 
 
 
Funding Source: (General Fund, Special Fund, etc.) 

IS IT BUDGETED?          

YES  NO  

$0 - $34,999  
No Council approval needed 

 $0 - $4,999 

Request to waive bidding? 
 Buy Board   Sole Source 

 $5,000 - $34,999 
     Requires 3 Quotes 

Signature: 
 $35,000+   Requires Bid 

Please attach supplemental 
information 

Request to waive bidding? 
 Buy Board   Sole Source 

 

Planning, Engineering, Community Engagement and Public Works 1/30/2023

56, 500Mark Gutte

purchase Community Development & Public Works software

Page 35 



IWORQ SERVICE AGREEMENT 

For iWorQ applications and services 

 

Springdale here after known as ("Customer"), enters into THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT 

("Agreement") with iWorQ Systems Inc. ("iWorQ") with its principal place of business 1125 

West 400 North, Suite 102, Logan, Utah 84321. 

1. SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE (SaaS) TERMS OF ACCESS: 

iWorQ grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable limited access to use iWorQ 

service(s), application(s) on iWorQ's authorized website for the fee(s) and terms listed in 

Appendix A.  This agreement will govern all application(s) and service(s) listed in the 

Appendix A. 

2. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITY: 

Customer acknowledges that they are receiving only a limited subscription to use the 
application(s), service(s), and related documentation, if any, and shall obtain no titles, 

ownership nor any rights in or to the application(s), service(s), and related documentation, 
all of which title and rights shall remain with iWorQ. Customer shall not permit any user to 
reproduce, copy, or reverse engineer any of the application(s), service(s) and related 
documentation. 
 
iWorQ is not responsible for the content entered into iWorQ's database or uploaded as a 
document or image. Access to iWorQ cannot be used to record personal or confidential 

information such as driver license numbers, social security numbers, financial data, credit 
card information or upload any images or documents considered personal or confidential. 

3. TRAINING AND IMPLEMENTATION: 
 
Customer agrees to provide the time, resources, and personnel to implement iWorQ's 
service(s) and application(s). iWorQ will assign a senior account manager and an account 
management team to implement service(s) and application(s). Typical implementation will 
take less than 60 days. iWorQ account managers will call twice per week, provide remote 

training once per week, and send weekly summary emails to the customer implementation 
team. iWorQ can provide project management and implementation documents upon request. 
iWorQ will do ONE import of the Customer's data. This import consists of importing data, 
sent by the Customer, in an electronic relational database format.  
Customer must have clear ownership of all forms, letters, inspections, checklists, and data 

sent to iWorQ.  

Page 36 



Data upload and storage is provided to every Customer. This includes uploading files up to 
3MB and 10 GB of managed data storage on AWS GovCloud. Additional upload file sizes and 
managed data storage sizes can be provided based on the application(s) and service(s) listed 
in Appendix A. 
 

4. CUSTOMER DATA: 

Customer data will be stored on AWS GovCloud.  iWorQ will use commercially reasonable 

efforts to backup, store and manage Customer data. iWorQ does backups twice per week and 

offsite backups twice per week.  The subscription will renew each year on the anniversary 

date of this Agreement unless terminated (see 7. TERMINATION). 

Customer can run reports and export data from iWorQ application(s) at any time.   

Customer can pay iWorQ for additional data management service(s), onsite backups, 

application(s) and other service(s). 

Data upload and storage is provided to every Customer.  This includes uploading files up to 

3MB and 10 GB of managed data storage on AWS GovCloud.  Additional upload file sizes and 

managed data storage sizes can be provided based on the application(s) and service(s) listed 

in Appendix A. 

5. CUSTOMER SUPPORT: 

Customer support and training are FREE and available Monday-Friday, from 6:00 A.M. to 

5:00 P.M. MST, for any authorized user with a login. iWorQ provides unlimited remote 

Customer training (through webinars), phone support, help files, and documentation. Basic 

support request is typically handled the same day. iWorQ provides "Service NOT Software". 

6. BILLING: 

iWorQ will invoice Customer on an annual basis. iWorQ will send invoice by mail and by 

email to the address(s) listed in Appendix A. Terms of the invoice are net 30 days. Any billing 

changes will require that a new Service(s) Agreement be signed by Customer. 

Any additional costs imposed by the Customer including business licenses, fees, or taxes will 
be added to the Customer's invoice yearly. Support and services fees may increase in 
subsequent years, but will increase no more than 5% per year. 

 

7. TERMINATION: 

Either party may terminate this agreement, after the initial 3-YEAR TERM, without cause if 

the terminating party gives the other party sixty (60) days written notice. Should Customer 

Page 37 



terminate any application(s) and or service(s) the remaining balance will immediately 

become due.  Should Customer terminate any part of the application(s) and or service(s) a 

new Service(s) Agreement will need to be signed.  

Upon termination (7. TERMINATION), iWorQ will discontinue all application(s) and or 

service(s) under this Agreement; iWorQ will provide customer with an electronic copy of all 

of Customer's data, if requested by the Customer (within 3-5 business days).   

During the term of the Agreement, the Customer may request a copy of all of Customer's data 

for a cost of no more than $2,500; and all provisions of this Agreement will continue. 

8. ACCEPTABLE USE: 

Customer represents and warrants that the application(s) and service(s) will only be used for 

lawful purposes, in a manner allowed by law, and in accordance with reasonable operating 

rules, and policies, terms and procedures.  iWorQ may restrict access to users upon misuse of 

application(s) and service(s). 

9. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: 

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Utah. 

10.  PLANNING DEPARTMENT IMPLEMENTATION INFORMATION: 

Primary Implementation Contact__________________________Title___________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email ____________________________________________ 

Secondary Implementation Contact_________________________ Title __________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________ 

Email ____________________________________________ 

Portal Setup Contact (if applicable)__________________________Title___________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email _____________________________  Signature __________________________________ 

(This person is responsible for placing the iWorQ Portal Link being placed on the agency's website within 90 

days of the agreement signature. The iWorQ Portal Link will remain on agencies website for the entire Term of 

the agreement.  If the iWorQ Portal Link is not placed on the city website within 90 days, the Agency agrees to 

pay an additional $1,000 dollars towards setup costs (this is to cover iWorQ's time). 

Page 38 



 

11. CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION: 

Billing Contact_________________________________ Title____________________________  
 

Billing Address: _________________________________________________________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell __________________________ 

Email ___________________________________________ 

PO# _______________________ (if required) Tax Exempt ID #_________________________ 

 

12.  ACCEPTANCE: 

The effective date of this Agreement is listed below.  Authorized representative of Customer 

and iWorQ have read the Agreement and agree and accept all the terms. 

 

Signature ____________________________  Effective Date: ______________ 

 

Printed Name ___________________________   

Title ___________________________________ 

Office Number___________________________ 

Cell Number _____________________________ 

 

13. PUBLIC WORKS CUSTOMER IMPLEMENTATION INFORMATION:  

Primary Implementation Contact__________________________Title___________________  

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email ____________________________________________  

Secondary Implementation Contact_________________________ Title __________________  

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email ___________________________________________ 

Page 39 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

iWorQ Service(s) Agreement 

APPENDIX A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 40 



iWorQ Price Proposal 

 

Annual Subscription Fees 

Application(s) and Service(s) Package 

Price 

Billing 

Community Development (Enterprise Package) 

*Permit Management  

*Code Enforcement  
*Portal Home 
*Online credit/debit card processing integrated with iWorQ.  

 
-Configurable portal for ease of applying for permits, tracking current 

permits, and paying fees online 
-Allows for submitting code enforcement issues online and viewing 

code cases 
-Messaging feature for easy interaction with citizens 
-Built-in automatic workflow capabilities 

-iWorQ Notifications included 
-Inspection and plan review tracking 
-Track permits and cases with customizable reporting 

-Includes Premium Data (25MB Uploads, 100GB Total Storage) 
-9 Custom Web Forms for Portal Home 
-Free forms, letters, and/or permits utilizing iWorQ' template library 
and up to 9 custom letters 
-OpenStreetMap tracking abilities with quarterly updates 

 
GIS REST Services - iWorQ will publish your agency's WMS layers in 
iWorQ Community Development applications. iWorQ will update 

parcel information daily from the published service.  
 
Note: If GIS configurations change (FTP location, name format, field 
changes, etc.) iWorQ will charge a minimum $500 fee to accommodate 
new configuration adjustments (subject to additional hourly charges) 

$35,000  Annual  

Permit Management - Plan Review 

- Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using Chrome 
Browser  

Included  Annual  

Springdale Population- 84161 

201 Spring Street, Springdale, AR 72764 Prepared by: Shad Anderson 

Page 41 



- OpenStreetMap tracking abilities with quarterly updates 
- Manage appeals, variances, plat applications, conditional use 
permits, etc. 
- Option to track contractors and their licensing 
- Track fees and payments  
- Inspection and plan review tracking 
- Configurable Reporting 

- iWorQ notifications included 
- Send out mass notifications to surrounding properties 
- Free forms, letters, and / or permits utilizing iWorQ's template 
library, and up to 3 custom letters / forms. 
 
- Draw & annotate on plans 
- Save data in layers on plans 
- Place watermarks on plans 

- Includes Premium Data (25MB File Upload Size & 100GB Total 
Storage) 

File Upload Increase & Additional Storage for Plans  

Increases file upload size capabilities to 50MB per file Increases total 
storage to 300 GB 

Included Annual  

Additional Web Forms for Online Portal 

6 additional web forms for Portal Home for online permit applications. 
Total Web forms = 15. (Additional webforms can be purchased; 3 for 
$500/annual) 

Included Annual  

Subscription Fee Total (This amount will be invoiced each year) $35,000     Annual 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

 
Application(s) and Service(s) Package 

Price 
Billing 

Work Management 

- Track and manage work by location using OpenStreetMap 

- Work order scheduling and templates 
- Track labor, inventory, parts, and material 
- Track work completed and maintenance history 
 
* Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using Chrome 

browser  
* OpenStreetMap - Ability to track point and line layers 

$7,500  Annual  

Page 42 



* Quarterly GIS Updates 
* Configurable dashboard, fields, and reports 
* Premium Data Package - 25MB File Upload Size & 100GB Total 
Storage  

Subscription Fee Total (This amount will be invoiced each year) $7,500     Annual 

Subscription Fee Total COMBINED (This amount will be invoiced 
each year) 

$42,500     Annual 

 

One-Time Setup, GIS integration, and Data Conversion Fees 

Service(s) Full Price Cost Package 
Price 

Billing 

Implementation and Setup cost year 1 $32,000 $32,000 
$14,000 

Year One 
 

Up to 5 hours of GIS integration and data 
conversion 

$1,000 Included Year One 

 

Data Conversion $4,900 Included Year One 
 

One-Time Setup Total (This amount will be 

added year 1) 

$37,900 $32,000 
$14,000 

Year One 
 

Grand Total Due Year 1 $80,400 $74,500 

$56,500 

Year One 

 

 

NOTES AND SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

I. Invoice for the (Annual Subscription Fee Total + One-Time Total) will be sent out 2 weeks 

after signature and Effective Date 

II. This subscription Fee and Agreement have been provided at the Customer's request and 

is valid until February 17th, 2023. 

III. First year setup discounts ($18,000) requires an executed agreement returned to iWorQ 

Systems on or before February 17th, 2023. 

IV. This cost proposal cannot be disclosed or used to compete with other companies. 

 

 

Page 43 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

IWORQ SERVICE AGREEMENT 

For iWorQ applications and services 
 

Springdale here after known as ("Customer"), enters into THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT 
("Agreement") with iWorQ Systems Inc. ("iWorQ") with its principal place of business 1125 
West 400 North, Suite 102, Logan, Utah 84321. 

1. SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE (SaaS) TERMS OF ACCESS: 

iWorQ grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable limited access to use iWorQ 
service(s), application(s) on iWorQ's authorized website for the fee(s) and terms listed in 
Appendix A.  This agreement will govern all application(s) and service(s) listed in the 
Appendix A. 

2. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITY: 

Customer acknowledges that they are receiving only a limited subscription to use the 
application(s), service(s), and related documentation, if any, and shall obtain no titles, 
ownership nor any rights in or to the application(s), service(s), and related documentation, 
all of which title and rights shall remain with iWorQ. Customer shall not permit any user to 
reproduce, copy, or reverse engineer any of the application(s), service(s) and related 
documentation. 
 
iWorQ is not responsible for the content entered into iWorQ's database or uploaded as a 
document or image. Access to iWorQ cannot be used to record personal or confidential 
information such as driver license numbers, social security numbers, financial data, credit 
card information or upload any images or documents considered personal or confidential. 

3. TRAINING AND IMPLEMENTATION: 
 
Customer agrees to provide the time, resources, and personnel to implement iWorQ's 
service(s) and application(s). iWorQ will assign a senior account manager and an account 
management team to implement service(s) and application(s). Typical implementation will 
take less than 60 days. iWorQ account managers will call twice per week, provide remote 
training once per week, and send weekly summary emails to the customer implementation 
team. iWorQ can provide project management and implementation documents upon request. 
iWorQ will do ONE import of the Customer's data. This import consists of importing data, 
sent by the Customer, in an electronic relational database format.  
Customer must have clear ownership of all forms, letters, inspections, checklists, and data 
sent to iWorQ.  

Page 44 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

Data upload and storage is provided to every Customer. This includes uploading files up to 
3MB and 10 GB of managed data storage on AWS GovCloud. Additional upload file sizes and 
managed data storage sizes can be provided based on the application(s) and service(s) listed 
in Appendix A. 
 

4. CUSTOMER DATA: 

Customer data will be stored on AWS GovCloud.  iWorQ will use commercially reasonable 
efforts to backup, store and manage Customer data. iWorQ does backups twice per week and 
offsite backups twice per week.  The subscription will renew each year on the anniversary 
date of this Agreement unless terminated (see 7. TERMINATION). 

Customer can run reports and export data from iWorQ application(s) at any time.   

Customer can pay iWorQ for additional data management service(s), onsite backups, 
application(s) and other service(s). 

Data upload and storage is provided to every Customer.  This includes uploading files up to 
3MB and 10 GB of managed data storage on AWS GovCloud.  Additional upload file sizes and 
managed data storage sizes can be provided based on the application(s) and service(s) listed 
in Appendix A. 

5. CUSTOMER SUPPORT: 

Customer support and training are FREE and available Monday-Friday, from 6:00 A.M. to 
5:00 P.M. MST, for any authorized user with a login. iWorQ provides unlimited remote 
Customer training (through webinars), phone support, help files, and documentation. Basic 
support request is typically handled the same day. iWorQ provides "Service NOT Software". 

6. BILLING: 

iWorQ will invoice Customer on an annual basis. iWorQ will send invoice by mail and by 
email to the address(s) listed in Appendix A. Terms of the invoice are net 30 days. Any billing 
changes will require that a new Service(s) Agreement be signed by Customer. 

Any additional costs imposed by the Customer including business licenses, fees, or taxes will 
be added to the Customer's invoice yearly. Support and services fees may increase in 
subsequent years, but will increase no more than 5% per year. 

 

7. TERMINATION: 

Either party may terminate this agreement, after the initial 3-YEAR TERM, without cause if 
the terminating party gives the other party sixty (60) days written notice. Should Customer 

Page 45 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

terminate any application(s) and or service(s) the remaining balance will immediately 
become due.  Should Customer terminate any part of the application(s) and or service(s) a 
new Service(s) Agreement will need to be signed.  

Upon termination (7. TERMINATION), iWorQ will discontinue all application(s) and or 
service(s) under this Agreement; iWorQ will provide customer with an electronic copy of all 
of Customer's data, if requested by the Customer (within 3-5 business days).   

During the term of the Agreement, the Customer may request a copy of all of Customer's data 
for a cost of no more than $2,500; and all provisions of this Agreement will continue. 

8. ACCEPTABLE USE: 
Customer represents and warrants that the application(s) and service(s) will only be used for 
lawful purposes, in a manner allowed by law, and in accordance with reasonable operating 
rules, and policies, terms and procedures.  iWorQ may restrict access to users upon misuse of 
application(s) and service(s). 

9. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: 

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Utah. 

10.  PLANNING DEPARTMENT IMPLEMENTATION INFORMATION: 

Primary Implementation Contact__________________________Title___________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email ____________________________________________ 

Secondary Implementation Contact_________________________ Title __________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________ 

Email ____________________________________________ 

Portal Setup Contact (if applicable)__________________________Title___________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email _____________________________  Signature __________________________________ 

(This person is responsible for placing the iWorQ Portal Link being placed on the agency's website within 90 
days of the agreement signature. The iWorQ Portal Link will remain on agencies website for the entire Term of 
the agreement.  If the iWorQ Portal Link is not placed on the city website within 90 days, the Agency agrees to 
pay an additional $1,000 dollars towards setup costs (this is to cover iWorQ's time). 

Page 46 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

 

11. CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION: 

Billing Contact_________________________________ Title____________________________  
 
Billing Address: _________________________________________________________________ 

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell __________________________ 

Email ___________________________________________ 

PO# _______________________ (if required) Tax Exempt ID #_________________________ 

 

12.  ACCEPTANCE: 

The effective date of this Agreement is listed below.  Authorized representative of Customer 
and iWorQ have read the Agreement and agree and accept all the terms. 

 

Signature ____________________________  Effective Date: ______________ 

 

Printed Name ___________________________   

Title ___________________________________ 

Office Number___________________________ 

Cell Number _____________________________ 

 

13. PUBLIC WORKS CUSTOMER IMPLEMENTATION INFORMATION:  

Primary Implementation Contact__________________________Title___________________  

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email ____________________________________________  

Secondary Implementation Contact_________________________ Title __________________  

Office Phone ____________________________ Cell _________________________  

Email ___________________________________________ 

Page 47 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

iWorQ Service(s) Agreement 

APPENDIX A 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 48 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

iWorQ Price Proposal 

 
Annual Subscription Fees 

Application(s) and Service(s) Package 
Price 

Billing 

Community Development (Enterprise Package) 

*Permit Management  
*Code Enforcement  
*Portal Home 
*Online credit/debit card processing integrated with iWorQ.  
 
-Configurable portal for ease of applying for permits, tracking current 
permits, and paying fees online 
-Allows for submitting code enforcement issues online and viewing 
code cases 
-Messaging feature for easy interaction with citizens 
-Built-in automatic workflow capabilities 
-iWorQ Notifications included 
-Inspection and plan review tracking 
-Track permits and cases with customizable reporting 
-Includes Premium Data (25MB Uploads, 100GB Total Storage) 
-9 Custom Web Forms for Portal Home 
-Free forms, letters, and/or permits utilizing iWorQ' template library 
and up to 9 custom letters 
-OpenStreetMap tracking abilities with quarterly updates 
 
GIS REST Services - iWorQ will publish your agency's WMS layers in 
iWorQ Community Development applications. iWorQ will update 
parcel information daily from the published service.  
 
Note: If GIS configurations change (FTP location, name format, field 
changes, etc.) iWorQ will charge a minimum $500 fee to accommodate 
new configuration adjustments (subject to additional hourly charges) 

$35,000  Annual  

Permit Management - Plan Review 

- Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using Chrome 
Browser  

Included  Annual  

Springdale Population- 84161 
201 Spring Street, Springdale, AR 72764 Prepared by: Shad Anderson 

Page 49 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

- OpenStreetMap tracking abilities with quarterly updates 
- Manage appeals, variances, plat applications, conditional use 
permits, etc. 
- Option to track contractors and their licensing 
- Track fees and payments  
- Inspection and plan review tracking 
- Configurable Reporting 
- iWorQ notifications included 
- Send out mass notifications to surrounding properties 
- Free forms, letters, and / or permits utilizing iWorQ's template 
library, and up to 3 custom letters / forms. 
 
- Draw & annotate on plans 
- Save data in layers on plans 
- Place watermarks on plans 
- Includes Premium Data (25MB File Upload Size & 100GB Total 
Storage) 

File Upload Increase & Additional Storage for Plans  

Increases file upload size capabilities to 50MB per file Increases total 
storage to 300 GB 

Included Annual  

Additional Web Forms for Online Portal 

6 additional web forms for Portal Home for online permit applications. 
Total Web forms = 15. (Additional webforms can be purchased; 3 for 
$500/annual) 

Included Annual  

Subscription Fee Total (This amount will be invoiced each year) $35,000 Annual 

 
PUBLIC WORKS 
 

Application(s) and Service(s) Package 
Price 

Billing 

Work Management 

- Track and manage work by location using OpenStreetMap 
- Work order scheduling and templates 
- Track labor, inventory, parts, and material 
- Track work completed and maintenance history 
 
* Available on any computer, tablet, or mobile device using Chrome 
browser  
* OpenStreetMap - Ability to track point and line layers 

$7,500  Annual  

Page 50 



www.iworq.com 

iWorQ Systems, P.O. Box 3784, Logan, Utah, 84323 

* Quarterly GIS Updates 
* Configurable dashboard, fields, and reports 
* Premium Data Package - 25MB File Upload Size & 100GB Total 
Storage  

Subscription Fee Total (This amount will be invoiced each year) $7,500 Annual 

Subscription Fee Total COMBINED (This amount will be invoiced 
each year) 

$42,500    Annual 

 
One-Time Setup, GIS integration, and Data Conversion Fees 

Service(s) Full Price Cost Package 
Price 

Billing 

Implementation and Setup cost year 1 $32,000 $32,000 
$14,000 

Year One 
 

Up to 5 hours of GIS integration and data 
conversion 

$1,000 Included Year One 
 

Data Conversion $4,900 Included Year One 
 

One-Time Setup Total (This amount will be 
added year 1) 

$37,900 $32,000 
$14,000 

Year One 
 

Grand Total Due Year 1 $80,400 $74,500 
$56,500 

Year One 

 

 
NOTES AND SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

I. Invoice for the (Annual Subscription Fee Total + One-Time Total) will be sent out 2 weeks 
after signature and Effective Date 

II. This subscription Fee and Agreement have been provided at the Customer's request and 
is valid until February 17th, 2023. 

III. First year setup discounts ($18,000) requires an executed agreement returned to iWorQ 
Systems on or before February 17th, 2023. 

IV. This cost proposal cannot be disclosed or used to compete with other companies. 

 

 

Page 51 



ErnestCa/2023Misc/RESOSFDvehicles 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 
A RESOLUTION TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF VEHICLES AND ASSOCIATED 
VEHICLE EQUIPMENT FOR THE SPRINGDALE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department is in need of purchasing 5 staff vehicles, as 
well as the necessary equipment needed in order to ready 3 of these vehicles for use; 
 

WHEREAS, the 2023 Budget of the Springdale Fire Department contemplated and 
included the purchase of these vehicles in order to replace 5 staff vehicles that are over 10 years 
old; 

 
WHEREAS, 3 of the vehicles (Chevy Tahoe SSV) are not available on state bid, so a 

quote was obtained from a sole source provider for these 3 vehicles ($46,517.00 each), and the 
other 2 vehicles (Chevy Silverado 1500) are available at a price below the state bid price from 
the same sole source provider ($38,110.00 each); 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to purchase certain equipment to ready the 3 Tahoe vehicles 

for use by the Fire Department, and a quote has been obtained of $7,950.78 for each of those 3 
vehicles (total $23,852.34 for equipment); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department requests to purchase these 5 vehicles and 
associated equipment from Superior Automotive Group for a total not to exceed $239,623.34;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any contracts related to the 
purchase of the aforementioned 5 vehicles and associated equipment from Superior Automotive 
Group in an amount not to exceed $239,623.34, to be paid from the Fire Department Capital 
Vehicle Account - General Fund. 

 
Section 2:  That competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or practical because of the 

exceptional situation previously set out herein and therefore competitive bidding is hereby 
waived under Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-104. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______ day of ____________________, 2023. 
 
 

 
      __________________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED: 
 
____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 52 



DEPARTMENT  FUNDING  REQUEST 
 
 
 

 

Department:  
 

Date: 
 

Point of Contact:  Amount Requested: 
$ 

Date to be Presented to Committee:     ____/____/20____ 
Brief Description of Funding Request: 
 
 
 
 
Funding Source: (General Fund, Special Fund, etc.) 

IS IT BUDGETED?          

YES  NO  

$0 - $34,999  
No Council approval needed 

 $0 - $4,999 

Request to waive bidding? 
 Buy Board   Sole Source 

 $5,000 - $34,999 
     Requires 3 Quotes 

Signature: 
 $35,000+   Requires Bid 

Please attach supplemental 
information 

Request to waive bidding? 
 Buy Board   Sole Source 

 

Page 53 



Page 54 



Page 55 



Page 56 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A LIEN FOR THE RAZING  
AND REMOVAL OF A STRUCTURE WITHIN  
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS,  
LOCATED AT 983 W. SUNSET AVE.,  
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; AND DECLARING  
AN EMERGENCY 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, LJ'S Restaurant, Inc. is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale,  
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 
 

Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4), Section 2, 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West, beginning at a point 190 feet West and 23.9 feet 
South of the Northeast corner of said Forty Acre Tract, thence West 162.4 feet, thence  
South 0 degrees, 21' 01" West, 188.1 feet, thence East 162.4 feet, thence North 0 
degrees 21'01" East, 188.1 feet to a point of beginning, containing 0.70 acres more or 
less, and being part of Lot 11 of the C.F. Noel Addition to the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas.  Subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION:  983 West Sunset 
PARCEL NO.:        815-23987-000 

 
 WHEREAS, on April 12, 2022, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, passed 
Ordinance No. 5699, ordering the owner of 983 W. Sunset Ave. to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and was further ordered 
to abate the unsightly conditions on the property;   
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 5699 provided that said work was to be commenced within ten 
(10) days and was to be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of the ordinance, and that 
if the work was not commenced within ten (10) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor’s authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

 
WHEREAS, LJ's Restaurant, Inc. after being given proper notice of Ordinance No. 5699, and 

after being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate the 
unsightly conditions on the property;   

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 5699, the Mayor’s authorized representative caused 

the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, and 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

 

 

Page 57 



WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibits, the City expended the amount of Twenty 
Thousand Four Hundred Thirty One Dollars ($20,431.00) to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and to abate the 
unsightly conditions located thereon; 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 5699 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 

the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing 
before the City Council; and  

 
WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 

hearing in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903; 
 
 WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up 
lien on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 
  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-54-904, the City Council certifies $20,431.00, plus 10.00% for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly.  

 
Emergency Clause.  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 

necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of January, 2023. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 58 



Page 59 



Page 60 



Page 61 



Page 62 



Page 63 



 

 
      ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED  
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE,  
ARKANSAS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
 

WHEREAS, the following real property  
located in Springdale, Washington County,  
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 
 

PROPERTY OWNER:  LJs Restaurant  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4), 
Section 2, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, beginning at a point 190 feet West and  23.9 feet South of 
the Northeast corner of said Forty Acre Tract, thence West 162.4 feet, then South 0 degrees, 21' 01" West, 
188.1 feet, thence East 162.4 feet, thence North 0 degrees 21' 01" East, 188.1 feet to a point of beginning, 
containing 0.70 acres more or less, and being part of Lot 11 of the C.F. Noel Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas.  Subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any. 
LAYMAN’S DESCRIPTION: 983 W. Sunset 
PARCEL NO.:   815-23987-000 
 
 
WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 

unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 
 
 WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 
 
 $611.07 clean-up costs and $22.53 administrative costs – 983 W. Sunset (Parcel No. 815-23987-000) 
 
 WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 
 
 WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 
 
 $633.60, plus 10% for collection – 983 W. Sunset (Parcel No.  815-23987-000) 

 

Page 64 



 

 
Emergency Clause.  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 

for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of January, 2023. 

 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 
 

Page 65 



Page 66 



Page 67 



Page 68 



Page 69 



Page 70 



Page 71 



Page 72 



Page 73 



Page 74 



Page 75 



Page 76 



Page 77 



Page 78 



Page 79 



Page 80 



Page 81 



Page 82 



Page 83 



Page 84 



Page 85 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on Tuesday, January 24, 
2023, in the tiered training room in the new Criminal Justice Building. Mayor Doug 
Sprouse called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.  The meeting was moved up to an earlier 
time due to inclement weather coming in. 
   
Roll call was answered by:  
 
   Doug Sprouse    Mayor 
   Brian Powell   Ward 3   
   Amelia Williams  Ward 4 (Absent) 
   Jeff Watson   Ward 3  

Mike Overton   Ward 2  
Mike Lawson   Ward 1    
Rex Bailey   Ward 2  
Randall Harriman  Ward 1  
Mark Fougerousse  Ward 4  
Ernest Cate   City Attorney 

   Denise Pearce   City Clerk/Treasurer 
  
Department heads present: 
 
   Colby Fulfer   Chief of Staff 
   Derek Hudson    Assistant Police Chief 
   Blake Holte   Fire Chief 
   Patsy Christie   Planning Director 
   Mike Chamlee   Building Official 
   Ron Findley   Neighborhood Services Director 
   James Smith   Public Works Director 
   Ben Peters   Engineering Director 
   Anne Gresham  Library Director 
   Mark Gutte   IT Director 
   Gina Lewis   Human Resources Director   
    
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Council Member Powell moved the minutes of the January 10, 2023 City Council meeting 
be approved as presented.  Council Member Harriman made the second. 
   
There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 
 
ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 
 
Council Member Harriman made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by 
title only and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly 
read on three (3) different days for all items listed on this agenda. Council Member Powell 
made the second. 
 
The vote:  
 
Yes: Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman 
 
No:  None 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
Council Member Watson felt like instead of moving the meeting up today to an earlier 
time we should have moved it to another day.  There might have been citizens that had 
planned on attending tonight and did not know the time had been moved up. 
 

Page 86 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
Mayor Sprouse said the notice was sent out through our media sources and notification 
system. 
 
REPORT ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 
Bill Rogers, Springdale Chamber of Commerce President, gave a 4th Quarter 2022 report 
on economic development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City Clerk's Office)  
 
ORDINANCE NO. 5802 – REZONING 2.15 ACRES OWNED BY DANIEL AND 
HEATHER DOUGLAS LOCATED AT 1094 NICHOLS ROAD, FROM A-1 TO SF-2, 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.15 acres owned by 
Daniel and Heather Douglas located at 1094 Nichols Road, from A-1 to SF-2; and 
declaring an emergency. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Bailey moved the Ordinance 
“Do Pass”. Council Member Powell made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse 
 
No: None 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted.  Council Member 
Harriman made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell 
 
No: None 
 
The Ordinance was numbered 5802. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 5803 – REZONING 30.02 ACRES OWNED BY MILL CREEK 
MANOR, LLC, LOCATED AT 4500 S. 48TH STREET, FROM C-2 AND C-5 TO MF-24 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 30.02 acres owned by 
Mill Creek Manor LLC, located at 4500 S. 48th Street, from C-2 and C-5 to MF-24. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Harriman moved the Ordinance 
“Do Pass”. Council Member Powell made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson 
 
No: None 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted.  Council Member 
Harriman made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 

Page 87 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
Yes: Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton 
 
No: None 
 
The Ordinance was numbered 5803. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 5804 – REZONING 1.55 ACRES OWNED BY SAM’S REAL 
ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF SAM’S CLUB ON 
HIGHWAY 412 WEST, FROM C-5 TO MF-24 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.55 acres owned by 
Sam’s Real Estate Business Trust located southeast of Sam’s Club on Highway 412 West, 
from C-5 to MF-24. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Powell moved the Ordinance 
“Do Pass”. Council Member Harriman made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson 
 
No: None 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted.  Council Member 
Harriman made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey 
 
No: None 
 
The Ordinance was numbered 5804. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 11-23 – APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
HARBOR CHURCH OF NWA FOR USE UNIT 42 (CHURCH/SYNAGOGUE) AT 986 
ELMWOOD STREET LOCATED IN A C-2 ZONE 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Harbor Church of NWA for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) at 986 
Elmwood Street located in a C-2 Zone. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE (C23-03) 
FOR   THE HARBOR CHURCH OF NWA AT 986 ELMWOOD 
STREET AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on appeal 
must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City 
Council; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on January 3, 2023, 
on a request by The Harbor Church of NWA for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a 
General Commercial District (C-2). 

Page 88 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yes and zero (0) nays recommends that a Conditional Use be granted to with the 
following conditions – Must observe the noise Ordinance and Fire Prevention Code Vol 
II. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
The Harbor Church of NWA with the following conditions- Must observe the noise 
Ordinance and Fire Prevention Code Vol II. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF January, 2023. 
______________________________ 

      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  
 
Council Member Bailey moved the Resolution be adopted.  Council Member Harriman 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 11-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 12-23 – APPROVING A WAIVER (W23-01) OF STREET 
IMROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO RELIABLE POULTRY IN CONNECTION 
WITH L23-07, A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver (W23-01) of 
street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 
3725 to Reliable Poultry in connection with L23-07, a Large Scale Development. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
Council Member Bailey moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1.  Council 
Member Harriman made the second. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER (W23-01) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
RELIABLE POULTRY IN CONNECTION WITH L23-07 A LARGE-
SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and  
 

Page 89 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with L23-07 a Large-Scale Development for 
Reliable Poultry and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
  Option 1:  Grants a waiver of street improvements to Monitor Road and Master 
Street Plan right-of-way dedication including drainage improvements related thereto, 
curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with L23-07, a Large-Scale 
Development for Reliable Poultry. 
   
  PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF January, 2023. 

_____________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
______________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
______________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 12-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 13-23 – APPROVING A WAIVER (W23-02) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO CALDERON LANDSCAPING IN 
CONNECTION WITH L22-60, A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver (W23-02) of 
street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 
3725 to Calderon Landscaping in connection with L22-60, a Large Scale Development. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1.  Council 
Member Bailey made the second. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ____   

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
CALDERON LANDSCAPING IN CONNECTION WITH L22-60, A 
LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and  
 

Page 90 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with L22-60 a Large Scale Development for 
Calderon Landscaping and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request with donation of right-of-way. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
 Option 1:  Grants a waiver of street improvements to 2946 Arkansas Highway 
112 including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street 
lights in connection with L22-60, a Large Scale Development for Calderon Landscaping 
with donation of right-of-way. 
 
  PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF January, 2023. 

_____________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
_______________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 13-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-23 – APPROVING A WAIVER (W23-03) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO FLYING THE COOP HANGAR EXPANSION 
IN CONNECTION WITH N22-29, A NON-LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver (W23-03) of 
street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 
3725 to Flying the Coop hangar expansion in connection with N22-29, a non-large scale 
development. 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
Council Member Overton moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1.  Council 
Member Lawson made the second. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
FLYING THE COOP HANGAR EXPANSION IN CONNECTION 
WITH N22-29 A NON-LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and  

Page 91 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with N22-29, a Non-Large Scale Development 
for Flying The Coop Hangar Expansion and the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the waiver request. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
   
  Option 1:  Grants a waiver of street improvements to Old Missouri Road  
including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights 
in connection with N22-29  a Non- Large Scale Development for Flying  The Coop 
Hangar Expansion. 
   
  PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF January, 2023. 

______________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
_______________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 14-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-23 – APPROVING A WAIVER (W23-03) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO LIONHEART ENTERPRISES, LLC IN 
CONNECTION WITH 613 BLACK OAK AVENUE, A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 
 
Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver (W23-03) of 
street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 
3725 to Lionheart Enterprises, LLC in connection with 613 Black Oak Avenue, a single 
family dwelling. 
 
After some discussion on waiving the sidewalk, Council Member Bailey made the motion 
to adopt the Resolution with Option 1, waiving the sidewalk.  Council Member Powell 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Lawson, Bailey, Powell 
 
No: Harriman, Fougerousse, Watson, Overton 
 
The motion failed. 
 
Council Member Harriman made the motion to adopt the Resolution with Option 3, 
approving payment in lieu of improvements.  Council Member Overton made the second. 
 

 

Page 92 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
LIONHEART ENTERPRISES, LLC IN CONNECTION WITH 613 
BLACK OAK AVENUE, A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with 613 Black Oak Avenue a single family dwelling for and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
   
  Option 3:  Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Black Oak Avenue in 
connection with 613 Black Oak Avenue, a single family dwelling with estimated cost to 
be submitted by the developer’s engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department.   
 
  PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF January, 2023. 

_____________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson 
 
No: Bailey 
 
The Resolution was numbered 15-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-23 – AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN SPRINGDALE MASONIC LODGE NO. 
316 IS DEFENDANT (PROJECT NO. 18BPS10, TRACT 3) 
 
City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $530,000.00 wherein Springdale Masonic 
Lodge No. 316 is defendant (Project No. 18BPS10, Tract 3). 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
SPRINGDALE MASONIC LODGE NO. 316 IS DEFENDANT 
(PROJECT NO. 18BPS10, TRACT 3). 

Page 93 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 

HEREAS, the City of Springdale has filed a lawsuit (Case No. 72CV-20-983) 
against Springdale Masonic Lodge No. 316 to condemn property owned by the Lodge for 
the Spring Street Improvement Project (Project No. 18BPS10, Tract 3); 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's revised estimate of just compensation is 

$500,000.00 for the taking of the property needed for the Project; 
 
WHEREAS, the property owner has extended a counter-offer that the City pay the 

total sum of $530,000.00 to acquire the lands needed for the project, said amount being 
based on the unique nature of the property and the City has had rent-free use of the 
property since early 2020; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and the Mayor's Office 

that the City Council approve the additional sum of $30,000.00 to acquire the property 
needed from the property owner, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, and will avoid 
the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 

THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Masonic Lodge condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$530,000.00, with the additional funds to be paid from the 2018 Street Bond Fund. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of January, 2023. 

      ________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 
 
Council Member Overton moved the Resolution be adopted.  Council Member Lawson 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 16-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 17-23 – AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
PURCHASE STREAM AND WETLAND MITIGATION CREDITS FROM 
WATERSHED CONSERVATION RESOURCE CENTER AND STREAMWORKS 
MITIGATION SERVICES LLC, RESPECTIVELY, IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARMY 
CORP OF ENGINEERS PERMIT FOR DETENTION POND PROJECT AT 
SPRINGDALE AIRPORT 
 
City Engineer Ben Peters presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to 
purchase stream and wetland mitigation credits from Watershed Conservation Resource 
Center and Streamworks Mitigation Services LLC, respectively, in compliance with Army 
Corp of Engineers permit for the detention pond project in the northwest corner of 
Springdale Airport property. 

 
 
 
 

Page 94 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO PURCHASE STREAM AND WETLAND MITIGATION 
CREDITS FROM WATERSHED CONSERVATION RESOURCE 
CENTER AND STREAMWORKS MITIGATION SERVICES, LLC, 
RESPECTIVELY, IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARMY CORP OF 
ENGINEERS PERMIT FOR DETENTION POND PROJECT AT 
SPRINGDALE AIRPORT 

  
 WHEREAS, The City of Springdale desires to construct a detention pond in the 
northwest corner of Springdale Airport property; and  
  
 WHEREAS, a permit is required from the Army Corp of Engineers because the 
proposed pond impacts waters of the United States; 
 
 WHEREAS, the proffered permit requires the purchase of stream and wetland 
mitigation credits to offset the impact to the waters of the United States:  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute purchase contracts 
with Watershed Conservation Resource Center for 3599 stream credits at $15.50 per credit 
for a total of $55,784.50 to be paid out of the general fund. 
 
 Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute a purchase contract 
with Streamworks Mitigation Services, LLC for 2.77 wetland credits at $20,000 per credit 
for a total of $55,400 to be paid out of the general fund. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of January, 2023. 
       ____________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
______________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
______________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
 
Council Member Bailey moved the Resolution be adopted.  Council Member Lawson 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 17-23. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 18-23 – AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO PROCURE A SOLID WASTE 
CONTRACT AND OTHER PURPOSES 
 
Council Member Jeff Watson presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a 
professional services agreement with Solid Waste Specialists for procuring a solid waste 

Page 95 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
contract for the City of Springdale.  The price will not exceed $45,500.00 and will be 
reimbursed by the company that secures the contract. 
 

RESOLUTION NO.____ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO PROCURE 
A SOLI D WASTE CONTRACT AND OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of proposals for a new 

solid waste contract; and 
 
 

WHEREAS, to receive competitive and accurate proposals, a request for 
proposal should be done in a timely manner for solid waste companies to prepare for 
submittals; and 

 
WHEREAS, a proposal has been submitted t o  t h e  C i t y  o f  S p r i n g d a l e  

for identifying solid waste needs, securing the best value for collection services, 
creating a recommended priority list and other purposes; and  

 
WHEREAS, the entity to secure the solid waste contract with the City of 

Springdale will reimburse the city for the amount of this agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, the price not to exceed amount for professional services to 
procure a solid waste RFP shall be $45,500.00. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that  
 

The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to e n t e r  i n t o  a 
professional services agreement with Solid Waste Specialists for procuring a solid waste 
contract to be paid for out of the general fund. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of January, 2023 
       ____________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
______________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
______________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
 
Council Member Lawson moved the Resolution be adopted.  Council Member Overton 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 18-23. 
 
 
 
 

Page 96 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 19-23 – ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE JUSTICE 
ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) PROGRAM, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN 
THE GRANT AGREEMENT AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS 
 
Council Member Brian Powell presented a Resolution accepting a grant from the Justice 
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program in the amount of $30,753.00, authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the grant agreement and appropriating funds to the Springdale Police Department. 
 
The Springdale Police Department is in need of equipment (a rotary/forward lift, patrol 
shields and speed enforcement radar) that will be beneficial for the general public and our 
law enforcement officers to have. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE JUSTICE 
ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) PROGRAM, AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN THE GRANT AGREEMENT AND 
APPROPRIATING FUNDS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department was awarded a JAG grant in the 

amount of $30,753.00, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department is in need of equipment that is eligible 
to be purchased with the grant funds, and 
 

WHEREAS, it is beneficial for the general public and our law enforcement officers to 
have a rotary/forward lift, patrol shields and speed enforcement radar 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 
 

Section 1: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to accept and sign the grant agreement 
for a Justice Assistance grant in the amount of $30,753.00. 
 

Section 2:  The City of Springdale appropriates $30,753.00 for equipment to be 
purchased from the Police Department equipment fund. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of January, 2023. 
               _____________________________ 
               Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 
 
Council Member Overton moved the Resolution be adopted.  Council Member Lawson 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 19-23. 
 

Page 97 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 5805 – DEVELOPING, IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING A 
CATASTROPHIC LEAVE BANK PROGRAM FOR ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-42-
123; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
 
Council Member Randall Harriman presented An Ordinance developing, implementing 
and maintaining a catastrophic leave bank program for eligible employees of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-42-123; and declaring an 
emergency. 
 
The provisions of the Catastrophic Leave Bank (CLB) program provide an additional 
source of leave benefits for all eligible participating employees; use of CLB days may be 
used after a member of the CLB program has exhausted all of his/her accumulated 
vacation and sick leave and any compensatory time; CLB days may only be used for 
catastrophic illness and with the approval of the CLB Board. The CLB Board shall consist 
of five (5) members:  one (1) member shall be from the Human Resources Office and four 
(4) members shall be appointed by the Mayor.  The CLB Board shall elect a secretary 
from its members.    Approval of a request for catastrophic leave shall require a majority 
vote of the CLB Board members.    
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Powell moved the Ordinance 
“Do Pass”. Council Member Lawson made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Overton, Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson 
 
No: None 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted.  Council Member 
Bailey made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Lawson, Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton 
 
No: None 
 
The Ordinance was numbered 5805. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-23 - ADOPTING THE REVISED PERSONNEL MANUAL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
 
Council Member Randall Harriman presented a Resolution adopting the revised personnel 
manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
 
Human Resources Director Gina Lewis explained the proposed policy has been reviewed 
by City Attorney Ernest Cate and Attorney Susan Kendall.  A lot of the changes include 
updated language and laws to reflect current practices.  

 
RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE REVISED PERSONNEL 
MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City has, over the last several months, undertaken a 
comprehensive review and revision of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as the version adopted on October 8, 1996, via Resolution No. 
40-96, and as subsequently amended from time to time over the years, has become 

Page 98 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
outdated and in need of being updated to ensure that all provisions are in accordance with 
current state and federal employment laws and regulations; 
 
 WHEREAS, the final draft of the document entitled "City of Springdale Personnel 
Manual" (hereinafter referred to as "the Manual") consisting of six (6) parts ending on 
Page 71 thereof, and containing Appendixes "A" through "E", is attached hereto as Exhibit 
"A" and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, finds that the 
Manual should be adopted by the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as its 
official personnel manual.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
 
 Section 1: That the "City of Springdale Personnel Manual", which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof, is hereby approved and adopted as the 
official personnel manual of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and said Manual shall 
remain in full force and effect unless amended or repealed; 
 
 Section 2: This Manual is intended to supersede the Personnel and Procedures 
Manual adopted by Resolution No. 40-96, and as subsequently amended thereafter, and 
any personnel policy or procedure of the City of Springdale in conflict with the attached 
Manual are hereby repealed, but nothing in this Resolution should be interpreted to amend 
or repeal the current rules and regulations of the Springdale Civil Service Commission, or 
the Department Manual for the Springdale Police Department (approved and adopted by 
the City Council by Resolution No. 49-20). 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of January, 2023. 
 
                ______________________________ 
                  Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted.  Council Member Lawson 
made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Bailey, Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson 
 
No: None 
 
The Resolution was numbered 20-23. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS TABLED 
 
At the request of City Attorney Ernest Cate, Council Member Overton made the motion to 
table Items #13 and #14 on the agenda to the February 14, 2023 City Council meeting.  
Council Member Bailey made the second. 
 
The vote: 
 
Yes: Harriman, Fougerousse, Powell, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Bailey 

Page 99 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 24, 2023 
 
 
 
No: None 
 
COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHANGE 
 
The next council committee meeting date will be Tuesday, February 7, 2023 in the tactical 
training room at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Council Member Overton made the motion to adjourn.  Council Member Lawson made 
the second. 
 
After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 12:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
       _________________________________   
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________________  
Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 

Page 100 


	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 1.24.2023
	8A. RES: authorizing the southeast Cal Ripken Ballfield at Tyson Park be named for Justin Harp. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval. 
	9A. ORD: accepting the replat of lots 5A and 5B, Elm Springs Heights Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and Declaring an Emergency.
	10A. ORD: calling a Special Election in the City of Springdale, Arkansas on the questions of issuing bonds under Amendment No. 62 to the Constitution of the State of Arkansas for the purpose of refinancing and financing the cost of capital improvements; levying a one percent (1%) sales and use tax for the purpose of retiring such bonds; and prescribing other matters pertaining thereto. 
	10B. RES: authorizing the execution of a Professional Services Agreement for testing services on Dixieland Road Extension. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval. 
	10C. RES: to appropriate funds for the purchase of a vehicle for use on the trail system. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval.
	10D. RES: expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale to utilize federal funding for the following project: Dean’s Trail Phase IIIA. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval. 
	10E. RES: authorizing the purchase of a software program for Public Works, Engineering, Community Engagement, and Planning; and to waive competitive bidding. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval. 
	11A. RES: to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of vehicles and associated vehicle equipment for the Springdale Fire Department. Forwarded from Committee with recommendation for approval. 
	12. ORD: authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the razing and removal of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 983 W. Sunset Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas; and declaring an emergency. 
	13. ORD: authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency.
	14. ORD: authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 

	YES: 
	Request to waive bidding?: 
	IS IT BUDGETED?: 
	NO: 
	NO_1: 
	YES_1: Yes
	$5,000 - $34,999: Off
	NO_2: Off
	$35,000+: Off
	$0 - $4,999: Off
	/: 
	/_1: 
	/20: 
	Buy Board: Off
	Sole Source: Yes
	Buy Board_1: Off
	Sole Source_1: Off
	Text Field0: Fire
	Text Field1: 01/31/2023
	Text Field2: Jim Vaughan
	Text Field3: 239,621.00
	Text Field4: 02
	Text Field5: 07
	Text Field6: 23
	Text Field7: Purchase replacement staff vehicles, specifically 3 Tahoe SSV that are not available on state bid plus up fit and 2, 1/2 ton double cab pickups that we sourced for a price below state bid for 1/2 ton crew cab pickups that will not require up fit-we will reuse emergency warning systems on vehicles in use.
	Text Field8: Fire Department Capital Vehicle Account - General Fund
	Check Box0: Yes
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Yes
	Text Field9: 


